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Jonathan Olfert

University of Alberta Students' Union
2-900 SUB, University of Alberta
Edmonton, AB T6G 2J7

Dear Jonathan Olfert:

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Request #: 2020-G-0018

On February 11, 2020, Advanced Education received your request under the Freedom
of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP Act) for a copy of:

The dates of any meetings or phone calls between the Minister and senior
administrators (at the President/Vice President level) of colleges and universities in
Alberta. The names of those in attendance.

Time Period: April 30, 2019 to February 11, 2020

Exclude the following types of records: duplicate records, drafts, and email records
which are duplicated in the final/longest string, records subject to solicitor/client or
litigation privilege.

Your request was discussed on February 12, 2020 and the wording of your request
has been clarified as follows:

The dates of any meetings or phone calls, and the names of those in
attendance,between the Minister and the following senior administrators of
Alberta colleges and universities — University of Alberta: David Turpin,
Catherine Swindlehurst; University of Calgary: Ed McCauley; University of
Lethbridge: Mike Mahon; Mount Royal University (MRU): Tim Rahilly; MacEwan
University: John McGrath; NAIT: Glenn Feltham; SAIT: David Ross; GPRC:
Robert Murray; Keyano College: Trent Keough; Red Deer College (RDC): Peter
Nunoda; Bow Valley College (BVC): Laura Jo Gunter; Concordia University of
Edmonton (CUE): Tim Loreman; Athabasca University: Neil Fassina; Olds
College: Stuart Cullum; Medicine Hat College (MHC): Kevin Shufflebotham:
Northern Lakes: Ann Everatt; Portage College: Nancy Broadbent: Alberta
University of Arts (AUArts): Daniel Doz; The King’s University (TKU): Melanie J.
Humphreys; Ambrose University: Gordon T. Smith; St. Mary’s University: Gerry
Turcotte; Burman University: Loren Agrey; Lakeland College: Alice Wainwright-
Stewart; Lethbridge College: Paula Burns; NorQuest College: Jodi L. Abbott.

Time Period: April 30, 2019 to February 11, 2020



Exclude the following types of records: duplicate records, drafts, and email records
which are duplicated in the final/longest string, records subject to solicitor/client or
litigation privilege.

We will continue to process your request based on the above wording unless you
contact us and provide new information.

We have received your payment of the initial $25.00 fee by eServices No. 201338545.

The FOIP Act requires Advanced Education to make every reasonable effort to
respond to your request not later than 30 days after receiving it unless that time limit is

extended under section 14 of the FOIP Act. We will reply on or before March 13,
2020.

If you have any questions, please contact me at natasha.qyrmov-faggion @gov.ab.ca.

Sincerely,
7? mmaﬁg

Natasha Gyrmov-Faggion
FOIP Advisor

Serving Advanced Education
Government of Alberta




